

When in doubt: "GOOGLE!" - search engine – www.google.com

CALIFORNIA LAWS, AGENCIES & CONTACTS

Bureau of Land Management (BLM), California Units & Programs:

<http://www.ca.glm.gov/index.html>

California Department of Parks and Recreation (DPR), Cultural Resources Division & Programs:

http://www.parks.ca.gov/default.asp?page_id=22491

California Department of Transportation (Caltrans), Native American Liaison Branch:

http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/tpp/offices/orip/na/native_american.htm

California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA): http://ceres.ca.gov/topic/env_law/ceqa/

California Historical Resources Information System (CHRIS):

http://ohp.parks.ca.gov/default.asp?page_id=1068

California Indian Legal Services (CILS): <http://www.calindian.org>

California Legislative Updates: <http://leginfo.ca.gov/index.html>

California Native American Heritage Commission (NAHC): <http://www.nahc.ca.gov/>

California Office of Historic Preservation (OHP): <http://ohp.parks.ca.gov/>

NAGPRA (Federal): <http://www.cr.nps.gov/nagpra/>

Society for California Archaeology (SCA): <http://www.scanet.org>

USDA Forest Service (USFS), Region 5: <http://www.r5.fs.fed.us/>

Elected Officials in Washington, D.C.

The White House

The White House: <http://www.whitehouse.gov/>

Executive Orders by President Bush: <http://www.whitehouse.gov/news/orders/>

The Senate

The Senate: <http://www.senate.gov/index.htm>

The Senate Calendar:

http://www.senate.gov/page/layout/legislative/one_item_and_teasers/2004_schedule.htm

The House of Representatives:

The House of Representatives: <http://www.house.gov/>

House of Representatives' Calendar: http://www.house.gov/2004_House_Calendar.html

House Native American Caucus: http://www.house.gov/kildee/native_american_ca.htm

Committees of the House of Representatives <http://thomas.loc.gov/home/hcomso.html>

Members of the House of Representatives' Offices:

<http://www.house.gov/house/MemberWWW.html>

House Directory: <http://clerk.house.gov/members/index.html>

Legislative Process in the House of Representatives:

<http://www.house.gov/house/Legproc.html>

Visiting D.C. and the House of Representatives <http://www.house.gov/house/Legproc.html>

Senate Directory

http://www.senate.gov/general/contact_information/senators_cfm.cfm

Committees of the Senate: <http://thomas.loc.gov/home/sencom.html>

Legislative Process in the Senate <http://thomas.loc.gov/home/enactment/enactlawtoc.html>

Visiting D.C. and the Senate

http://www.senate.gov/pagelayout/visiting/a_three_sections_with_teasers/visitors_home.htm

Senate Committee Hearing Schedule

http://www.senate.gov/pagelayout/committees/b_three_sections_with_teasers/committee_hearings.htm

FEDERAL Government Documents and Resources**U.S. Code**

<http://uscode.house.gov/>

The Office of the Law Revision Counsel prepares and publishes the United States Code, which is a consolidation and codification by subject matter of the general and permanent laws of the United States.

Code of Federal Regulations (CFR)

<http://www.gpoaccess.gov/cfr/index.html>

The Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) is the codification of the general and permanent rules published in the Federal Register by the executive departments and agencies of the Federal Government. It is divided into 50 titles that represent broad areas subject to Federal regulation. Each volume of the CFR is updated once each calendar year and is issued on a quarterly basis.

List of CFR Sections Affected (LSA)

<http://www.gpoaccess.gov/lisa/index.html>

The List of CFR Sections Affected lists proposed, new, and amended Federal regulations that have been published in the Federal Register since the most recent revision date of a CFR title. Each LSA issue is cumulative and contains the CFR part and section numbers, a description of its status (e.g., amended, confirmed, revised), and the Federal Register page number where the change(s) may be found. It is published by the Office of the Federal Register, National Archives and Records Administration.

Congressional Record

<http://www.gpoaccess.gov/crecord/index.html>

The Congressional Record is the official record of the proceedings and debates of the United States Congress. It is published daily when Congress is in session. *GPO Access* contains Congressional Record volumes from 140 (1994) to the present. At the back of each daily issue is the "Daily Digest," which summarizes the day's floor and committee activities.

The current year's Congressional Record database is usually updated daily by 11 a.m., except when a late adjournment delays production of the issue. Documents are available as ASCII text and Adobe Portable Document Format (PDF) files.

Government Printing Office

<http://www.gpoaccess.gov/index.html>

The U.S. Government Printing Office disseminates official information from all three branches of the Federal Government.

Federal Register

<http://www.gpoaccess.gov/fr/index.html>

Published by the Office of the Federal Register, National Archives and Records Administration (NARA), the Federal Register is the official daily publication for rules, proposed rules, and notices of Federal agencies and organizations, as well as executive orders and other presidential documents.

U.S. Government On-line Bookstore

<http://bookstore.gpo.gov/>

Welcome to the official online bookstore for U.S. Government publications available for purchase from the U.S. Government Printing Office.

U.S. Government Manual

<http://www.gpoaccess.gov/gmanual/index.html>

As the official handbook of the Federal Government, the United States Government Manual provides comprehensive information on the agencies of the legislative, judicial, and executive branches. It also includes information on quasi-official agencies, international organizations in which the United States participates, and boards, commissions, and committees. The Manual begins with reprints of the Declaration of Independence and the U.S. Constitution. The new edition of the Manual is available annually in late summer.

Regulation.Gov

<http://www.regulations.gov/>

Find, review, and submit comments on Federal rules open for comment. On this site, you can find, review, and submit comments on Federal documents that are open for comment and published in the *Federal Register*, the Government's legal newspaper. As a member of the public, you can submit comments about these regulations, and have the Government take your views into account.

State Resources

<http://thomas.loc.gov/home/state.htm>

Includes State homepages, other jurisdiction homepages, i.e., American Samoa; and other resources, i.e., State Agencies.

Reference Documents**Federal Historic Preservation Laws, Regulations and Standards:**

<http://www.cr.nps.gov/linklaws.htm>

National Historic Preservation Act of 1966, As Amended

www.achp.gov/nhpa.html

Section 106 User's Guide

www.achp.gov/usersguide.html

***ACHP Case Digest—Protecting Historic Properties:
Section 106 in Action***
www.achp.gov/casedigest.html

Federal Historic Preservation Case Law, 1966-2000
www.achp.gov/pubs-caselaw.html

Protecting Historic Properties: A Citizen's Guide to Section 106 Review
www.achp.gov/pubs-citizensguide.html

ACHP Staff Directory
www.achp.gov/staff.html

How to Apply the National Register Criteria for Evaluation
www.cr.nps.gov/nr/publications/bulletins/nrb15

National Park Service "Links to the Past" Publications
www.cr.nps.gov/linkpubs.htm

National Park Service *Preservation Briefs*
www2.cr.nps.gov/tps/briefs/presbhom.htm

National Register Publications
www.cr.nps.gov/nr/publications

**Secretary of the Interior's Standards for the
Treatment of Historic Properties: 36 CFR Part 68**
archnet.asu.edu/archnet/topical/crm/usdocs/36cfr68.html

Secretary of the Interior's Standards for Rehabilitation
www2.cr.nps.gov/tps/tax/rehabstandards.htm

**Secretary of the Interior's Standards and Guidelines for
Archeology and Historic Preservation**
www.cr.nps.gov/local-law/arch_stnds_0.htm

FEDERAL PROGRAM WEB SITES

Advisory Council on Historic Preservation (ACHP)
www.achp.gov

National Register of Historic Places (NRHP)
www.cr.nps.gov/nr

National Park Service Tribal Preservation Program
www.cr.nps.gov/hps/tribal/tribal_p.htm

Native American Graves Protection and Repatriation Act (NAGPRA) National Program
www.cr.nps.gov/nagpra/

National Center for Preservation Technology and Training (NCPTT)
www.ncptt.nps.gov

**National Center for Preservation Technology and Training
 Clearinghouse for Preservation Internet Resources**
<http://www.ncptt.nps.gov/pir/>

National Conference of State Historic Preservation Officers (NCSHPO)
www.ncshpo.org

National Association of Tribal Historic Preservation Officers (NATHPO)
www.nathpo.org

National Trust for Historic Preservation
www.nthp.org

SOCIETIES AND ORGANIZATIONS

American Anthropological Association (AAA), Archaeology Section. Suite 640, 4350 North Fairfax Drive, Arlington, VA 22203-1621 (<http://www.ameranthassn.org/>).

American Cultural Resources Association (ACRA): <http://www.acra-crm.org>

The Archaeological Conservancy. 5301 Central Ave. NE, Suite 1218, Albuquerque, NM 87108-1517 (<http://www.gorp.com/archcons/>).

Archaeological Institute of America. 656 Beacon Street, Boston, MA 02215-2010 (<http://www.archaeological.org/>).

California Archaeological Site Stewardship Program (CASSP): <http://cassp.org>

California Indian Basketweavers Association (CIBA): <http://ciba.org/>

National Preservation Institute. www.npi.org

National Trust for Historic Preservation. 1785 Massachusetts Ave, NW, Washington D.C. 20036; (<http://www.nthp.org/>).

Native American Journalists Association <http://www.naja.com>

Society for American Archaeology (SAA). 900 Second St. NE, Suite 12, Washington, D.C. 20002. (<http://www.saa.org/>).

Society for Archaeological Sciences. Office of the General Secretary, SAS, Department of Anthropology, University of California, Riverside, CA 92521
(<http://www.wisc.edu/larch/sas/sas.htm>).

Society for California Archaeology (SCA). SCA Business Office, Department of Anthropology, California State University, Chico, Chico, CA 95929-0401, (530) 898-5733, fax (530) 898-4220 (scaoffice@csuchico.edu website at www.scahome.org)

Society for Historical Archaeology. P. O. Box 30446, Tucson, AZ 85751-0446;
(<http://www.sha.org/>).

Society of Professional Archeologists (SOPA) has become the Register of Professional Archaeologists (RPA) (<http://www.rpanet.org>)

Numerous other archaeological societies and newsletters can be found in the "Directory of Archaeological Societies and Newsletters" by Smoke Pfeiffer
(<http://www.serv.net/~mallard/hr/archsoc.html>).

SERVICES

Archaeology jobs and field schools: <http://archaeologyfieldwork.com>

Archaeology library: <http://archnet.uconn.edu>

American Indian and Alaska Native Tourism Association
<http://www.aianta.org/>

Indians.com -- news service
<http://www.Indians.com>

National Atlas (GIS)
<http://www.nationalatlas.gov>

Tiger Map Service (GIS) -- Detailed maps of anywhere in the U.S. using public geographic data <http://www.census.gov/geo/www/tiger/tigermap.html>

TopoZone.com -- topographical map service
<http://www.topozone.com/>

US Department of Interior Phone search
<http://www.doi.gov/doiphone.html>

USGS Map Service
<http://www.gisdatadepot.com/>

Several comprehensive guides to internet resources of interest are now available:

- Ancient World Web by Julia Hayden lists resources of interest to classical archaeologists and prehistorians (<http://www.julen.net/aw/>).
- Anthropology Resources on the Internet by Allen Lutins (<http://www.nitehawk.com/alleycat/anth-faq.html>).
- Archaeology on the Net includes links to archaeology web sites and information on new books of interest to archaeologists (<http://www.serve.com/archaeology/>).
- ArchNet - The most extensive listing of web resources related to archaeology (<http://archnet.uconn.edu/>).
- The Atrium by David Meadows hosts the valuable "Ancient World on Television," "Commentarium" (links to news stories about archaeology), and the "Explorator" (an email list to keep you up-to-date on the latest finds) (<http://web.idirect.com/~atrium/>).
- Internet Resources for Heritage Conservation, Historic Preservation and Archaeology by Peter H. Stott (<http://www.cr.nps.gov/ncptt/irg/>).
- Jennifer's Archaeology Website by Jennifer Hutchey. (<http://arch.hutchey.com/>).
- Yahoo! Anthropology and Archaeology (http://www.yahoo.com/Social_Science/Archaeology_and_Archaeology/).

The following world wide web servers provide additional information about archaeology or can link you to other archaeological resources on the web:

- ABZU: Guide to Resources for the Study of the Ancient Near East (<http://www-oi.uchicago.edu/OI/DEPT/RA/ABZU/ABZU.HTML>).
- Ancient Civilizations of the Andes (<http://www.rain.org/~pjenkin/civiliz/civiliza.html>).
- Archaeological Resource Guide for Europe (<http://odur.let.rug.nl/arge/>).
- Classics and Mediterranean Archaeology (<http://rome.classics.lsa.umich.edu/welcome.html>).
- Egyptology Resources (<http://www.newton.cam.ac.uk/egypt>).
- Exploring Ancient World Cultures (<http://eawc.evansville.edu/>).
- Fantastic Archaeology A thoughtful examination of outlandish claims (<http://www.usd.edu/anth/cultarch/cultindex.html>).
- A Guide to Underwater Archaeology Resources on the Internet (<http://www.pophaus.com/underwater/>).
- LINKS to the Past (National Park Service) (<http://www.nps.gov/crweb1/>).
- Maya Civilization--Past and Present (<http://indy4.fdl.cc.mn.us/~isk/maya/maya.html>).
- Mining Company: Archaeology K. Kris Hirst is your guide to archaeological resources on the net (<http://archaeology.miningco.com/>).
- Mystery of the Maya (<http://www.cmcc.muse.digital.ca/membrs/civiliz/maya/mminteng.html>).
- Seeking Sites Afar: Point of Reference by Wayne Neighbors has lots of current information on archaeological research (<http://anthro.org/main.htm>).
- Southwestern Archaeology (<http://www.swanet.org/>).

- U. K. Archaeology on the Internet
(<http://www.nottingham.ac.uk/~aczkd/ukarch/ukindex.html>).
- World-Wide Web Virtual Library: Museums. Mirror at Illinois State Museum;
(<http://www.museum.state.il.us/vlmp/>).

MAGAZINES

American Archaeology. A new quarterly journal published for members of the Archaeological Conservancy, 5301 Central Ave. NE, Suite 1218, Albuquerque, NM 87108-1517
(<http://www.gorp.com/archcons/>).

Archaeology. Published bimonthly by the Archaeological Institute of America. Subscription Service, P. O. Box 420423, Palm Coast, FL 32142-0423, (800) 829-5122. \$19.97/year for six issues (U. S. domestic rate; <http://www.archaeology.org/>).

Biblical Archaeologist. American School for Oriental Research, Membership/Subscriber Services, P. O. Box 15399, Atlanta, GA 30333-0399. \$35/yr for four issues (U.S. domestic rate; <http://www.asor.org/BA/BAHP.html>).

Biblical Archaeology Review. Biblical Archaeology Society. 4710 41st Street NW, Washington, D. C. 20016, (800) 221-4644. \$13.97/year for six issues (U.S. domestic rate).

Bulletin of the Society for American Archaeology. An electronic version of the Society's quarterly bulletin (<http://www.sscf.ucsb.edu:80/SAABulletin>).

Common Ground. Published by the National Park Service Departmental Consulting Archeologist and Archeological Assistance Program. Editor, NPS Archaeological Assistance Division, P. O. Box 37127, Washington, D. C. (<http://www.nps.gov/aad/pubs.htm>).

Current Archaeology. 9 Nassington Road, London NW3 2TX, UK, (44) 171 435-7517. \$30/year for six issues (U.S. rate; <http://www.archaeology.co.uk/>).

Evolutionary Anthropology: Issues, News, and Reviews. John Wiley & Sons, Inc., Subscription Department, 9th Floor, 605 Third Avenue, New York, NY 10158, (212) 850-6479. \$36/year for six issues (U.S. domestic rate; <http://journals.wiley.com/wilcat-bin/ops/ID1/1060-1538/prod>).

Historic Preservation. Published by the National Trust for Historic Preservation. Membership Department, National Trust for Historic Preservation, 1785 Massachusetts Ave., NW, Washington, D.C. 20036, (202) 673-4166. \$20/year for six issues including a membership in the National Trust (U.S. domestic rate; <http://www.nthp.org/>).

National Geographic. National Geographic Society. P. O. Box 98012, Washington, D. C. 20077-9762. \$24/year for 12 issues (U.S. domestic rate; <http://www.nationalgeographic.com/>).

-- BLANK PAGE --